



250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001

August 21, 2026

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *University of South Florida College Republicans, et al. v. Howard W. Lutnick, Secretary of Commerce, et al.*, No. 26-205

Dear Mr. Harris:

Intervenors-Appellees Alliance for Retired Americans, Manuel Guerrero, and Cameron Driggers hereby submit this reply to Appellants' opposition to Intervenors-Appellees' letter requesting a 30-day extension of time under Supreme Court Rule 30.4.

In opposing an extension, Appellants cite a statutory directive to expedite, but they do not identify any actual hardship or delay that would result from granting Intervenors-Appellees the extension they request. That is because the requested extension would not affect the timing of this matter in any material way. With or without the extension, if the Court notes probable jurisdiction, the matter will be on track for resolution before the end of the term. And if the Court summarily affirms, as Intervenors-Appellees will argue it should, then Appellants will be entitled to no relief in any event.

Moreover, Appellants themselves have not acted with the expediency they demand of others. They waited more than four years to file suit challenging a census conducted six years ago, and when the district court dismissed their case, they waited the statutory maximum of 30 days before filing their notice of appeal in this Court. *See* 28 U.S.C. § 2101. Moreover, their complaint was dismissed on threshold grounds, so there is no prospect of imminent relief that an extension could jeopardize—even a reversal would lead only to further proceedings.

Accordingly, Intervenors-Appellees respectfully request a 30-day extension of time for all Appellees to respond to Appellants' jurisdictional statement.



250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ David R. Fox

David R. Fox

Counsel of Record

ELIAS LAW GROUP LLP

250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400

Washington, DC 20001

(202) 948-1135

dfox@elias.law

Counsel for Intervenors-Appellees

cc: All counsel of record